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Tradewell, Becky

From: Ruby, Erin

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2007 2:16 PM
To: Tradewell, Becky

Subject: Drafting Request

Attachments: 20071116030035630.pdf

Becky,

Could I have the attached provision (Section 2121) from the Assembly version of the budget (AA1 to ASA1 to SB 40)
drafted as a bill?

2007111603003563
0.pdf (56 KB)

As noted, we:would like to change the reporting date from June 30, 2008 to January 1, 2009.
Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks!!
Erin

Erin Ruby

Research Assistant

Clerk, Assembly Committee on Agriculture
Office of State Representative Al Ott
608.266.5831

efin.ruby@legis. wisconsin.gov
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“(1x) STUDY OF INCENTIVES FOR DAIRY COOPERATIVES. The department of
agriculture, trade and consumer protection shall study methods of providing
incentives to kcooperatives that manufacture or process dairy products to modernize
and expand their facilities. The department shall report the results of the study to
‘the senate and assembly committees with jurisdiction over agriculture no later than

June 30, 2008.".

2121. Page 1585, line 2: after that line insert:

“(3p) REPORT ON FOOD SAFETY PROGRAMS. The department of agriculture, trade
and consumer protection and the department of health and family services, jointly,
shall prepare a plan to consolidate their food safety programs into one food safety
program administered by the department of agriculture, trade and consumer
protection. The departments shall submit a report on the plan, including a
description of the efficiencies and the amount of savings that would result from the
plan, to the senate and assembly committees with jurisdiction over agriculture no
later than June-30:-2008:". Jan Waru |, DO

2122. Page 1585, line 2: after that line insert:

“(5i) AGRICULTURAL PRODUCER SECURITY PROGRAM. No later than June 30, 2008,
the department of agriculture, t‘rade and consﬁmer protection shall submit to the
senate and assembly committees with jurisdiction over agriculture a proposal for
new provisions to ensure the financial security of agricultural producers. The
department shall consult with representatives of the grain, dairy, and vegetable
industries in developing its proposal and shall seek to provide a more efficient and

less costly method of protecting producers in case of default by a contractor.”.

2123. Page 1585, line 2: after that line insert:

/ptg,( do Aokt b %%Hfo\j
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Use the appropriate components and routines developed for bills.
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AN ACT ... [generate catalog] fo repeal . . . ; to renumber . . . ; to consolidate and
renumber . . . ; to renumber and amend . . . ; to consolidate, renumber and
amend . . . ;toamend. .. ;torepeal and recreate ;and o create . . . of the
statutes; relating to: . @ ) .{?‘g w’@{) &7l 3’5)6{:‘%« el _/f .. /{X Y /?éﬁf?} S5
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[NOTE: See section 4.02 (2) (br), Drafting Manual, for specific order of
standard phrases.]

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

reone R e i erere S —
If titles are needed in the analysis, in the component bar:
For the main heading, execute: .............. create — anal: — title: — head
For the subheading, execute: ................ create - anal: — title: — sub
For the sub-subheading, execute: ............ create — anal: - title: — sub-sub
For the analysis text, in the component bar:
For the text paragraph, execute: ............. create — anal: — text
e GG —

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assem-
bly, do enact as follows:

x_jaf
SECTION #. | ), 57 Wg;e/ e

[rev: 9/18/06 DFO02(fm)]
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FROM THE RCT:.......
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

Analysis inserji

Under currenf/ Taw, the Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer
Protection (DATCP) regulates retail food establishments, such as grocery stores, and
the department of é'\ealth and family services (DHFS) regulates restaurants. v/

This bill requires DATCP and DHF'S to prepare a plan to consolidate their food
safety programs irf;@ne food safety program administered by DATCP.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.
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LFB:......Pollek - Study of food s afety admlmstratlon /

FoRr 2007-09 BUDGET -—— NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT |,

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2007 SENATE BILL 40

At the locations indicated, %mend the substitute amendment as follows:
%
1. Page 1585 line 2: after that line insert:

C%J W) REPORT ON FOOD SAFETY PROGRAMS. The department of agriculture, trade
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
later than June 30, 2008.?’, ~ v f{'l?’ 200 ?
P/
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Tradewell, Becky

From: Ruby, Erin

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2008 1:10 PM
To: Tradewell, Becky

Subject: Re-draft Request

Importance: High

Attachments: 07-34841.pdf

Becky,

We need some changes made to the attached bill draft.

07-34841.pdf (10
KB)

(1) My boss wants to end the first sentence of the bill at "program” on line' 5. He no longer wants to specify which agency
a consolidated program would be housed in.

(2) The report should go to the entire Assembly and Senate (however that's best worded) rather than to the committees
with jurisdiction over agriculture.

(3) The report would be due one year after the act is published.

This is more of a question than a request. Since the budget created new Department of Children and Families do we need
change the DHFS title to the Department of Health (without checking, | assume that's what it's going to be called...) in the
bill?

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks, Becky!!
Erin

Erin Ruby

Research Assistant

Clerk, Assembly Committee on Agriculture
Office of State Representative Al Ott
608.266.5831
erin.ruby@legis.wisconsin.gov
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Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau /

Under current law, the Department of Agriculture, /T'Fé“a’/mnd Consumer
Protection (DATCP) regulates retail food establishments, suchas grocery stores, and
the department of health and family services (DHFS) /‘r’é"g’ﬁﬁ/tes restaurants.

This bill requires DATCP and DHF'S to prep are a plan to consohdat their food
safety programs into one food safety program{administered by

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do

enact as joitows: f
Fantol Codlled Attt G

\

(1) REPORT ON FOOD SAFETY PROGRAMS. The department of agriculture, trade and)

SECTION 1. Nonstatutory provisions. AN L:Qﬁ ;%si? on

consumer protection and the department of health and family Serviceig jointly, shall

prepare a plan to consolidate their food safety programs into one food safety program

z@administered by the department of agriculture, trade and consumer protection. The

départments shall submit a report on the plan, including a description of the
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efficiencies and the amount of savings that would result from the plan, to thejsenate

and assembly committees with jurisdiction over agriculture no later thanw
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Basford, Sarah

From: Ruby, Erin

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2008 8:32 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 07-3484/2 Topic: Report on food safety programs

Please Jacket LRB 07-3484/2 for the ASSEMBLY.




